March 9, 2020, 7:00 P.M., Greenfield Township Municipal Building, a regular meeting of the Greenfield Township Board of Supervisors.

Present: Steve Rathmann, Kevin Bartlett, Renee Wagner, Kurt Sundberg, Melody Hull, Mike Hull, Tina Swanson, Paul Hollman and Dale Edmiston. Sal Fedele was absent. Kevin Bartlett stated that Public Comment would be accepted throughout the meeting as items were being discussed and before each vote.

Steve Rathmann made a motion to adopt the minutes from the February 10th meeting. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed.

Steve Rathmann made a motion to contact Mark Corey regarding engineering of the plates to repair the two beams on Darrow Brook bridge on Wilson Road. These repairs were listed as critical during the Federal Bridge Inspection conducted on September 24, 2019. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comments were made. Motion carried unanimously.

Steve Rathmann made a motion to sign the contracts accepting funding from the Erie County Conservation Dirt & Gravel Roads program, for the completion of projects on Plum Road and Finn Road. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Kevin Bartlett made a motion to adopt Resolution 2020-6 posting a 10-ton weight limit on all roads in Greenfield Township, with the exception of Delmas Drive and Wilson Road in Little Hope, effective March 11, 2020. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Nothing to report regarding Recycling.

Nothing to report regarding Recreation.

Zoning permits were reviewed.

No Subdivisions were presented.

Nothing from the Planning Commission.

Steve Rathmann reported that plans have been submitted to the Hirtzel Foundation for the construction of a Fire Station.

Zoning Ordinance revisions have been forwarded to Attorney Kurt Sundberg.

An Executive Session was held from 7:13 to 7:30.

Attorney Kurt Sundberg announced that the Executive Session was to discuss legal matters. A violation notice will be filed with the District Justice against Patrick Kloss, regarding violation of the Nuisance Ordinance. An April Hearing date is expected.

Robert Swanson had obtained Zoning Permits for the construction of a building to house the parts laying outside of his business. The Board will wait until July's meeting to check progress. A letter will be sent to Attorney Dan Susi, regarding the Robert Swanson property. Kevin Bartlett made a motion to adopt Resolution 2020-7 approving the Propst Small Flow Treatment Facility on Rohl Road. Steve Rathmann seconded. Steve Rathmann submitted a Conflict of Interest Abstention Memorandum, as his company may be the contractor for the system. No public comment was made. Steve Rathmann was permitted to vote, as their was not a quorum without his vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Steve Rathmann made a motion to send the entire crew to the Full Depth Reclamation class

in Harborcreek, on May 21st. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Steve Rathmann made a motion to send the entire crew to the PA One Call Safety Day training on September 22nd, in Erie. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

No questions on correspondence.

Mike Hull asked about using the road plane on the roads. It had been out, weather permitting, and they would get to Ashton Road.

Steve Rathmann made a motion to pay the invoices as presented, Northwest 3051 through 3071 and PLGIT 10553 through 10572. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Kevin Bartlett made a motion to adjourn. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m..

Respectfully Submitted,

Renee M. Wagner Secretary